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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (C) date: 10/1/75

FROM : SA EDWARD A. SHEA

subject: MURKIN

On 9/18/75, 331 D
Lakemore Drive, Atlanta, Georgia, telephone w 255-0583, 
a student at Georgia State University (GSU), came into the 
Atlanta Office and talked to the writer. \

Mr. VON NEWMAN, who appeared to be a sharp, 
bright young man indicated he is currently a student at 
GSU, Atlanta, Georgia, majoring in Physics and because of 
his class schedule he only had a few minutes to talk to the 
complaint agent.

Mr. VON NEWMAN then mentioned that back in the 
Spring of 1975, Mr. VONSNEWMAN learned of a summer job 
opening at the GrsaMmepcan Silver Company and he was 
subsequently hired..by this oojroany for a sum of $3,000.00 
for the Summer of 1975. Thiswas an oral agreement and 
nothing was put in writing as to the. agreed salary.

Mr. VON NEWMAN then started work for this company, 
which lasted for three months and during this time Mr. VON 
NEWMAN performed various functions for the company, including 
handling their bookkeeping at various times. Mr. VON NEWMAN 
learned during his brief period of employment that most of 
the people connected with this company were members of the 
John Birch Society. This company is set up to sell silver, 
but it seemed strange to Mr. VON NEWMAN that the company 
kept various films, literature, etc., dealing with the 
Birch society, the making of booby traps, etc. In addition, 
the company kept some ammunition and some weapons in a 
back vault, reportedly for protection.

Most of the people affiliated with this company / 
were strongly against the civil rights movement and believe 
it is a Socialist movement.
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Mr. VON NEWMAN mentioned the names of various 
people connected with the Great^Asaorican Silver Company, 
such as JERRY ADAMS.^EN SUTHERLANP>J0HN NELSON. and a 
Mr. JIM RAMAGE, who invested ^id^dOO- company.
Mr. RAMAGE^ son, JIM RAMAGE. JR., did somewoxk for the 
company and \n addition, he^worked on the election cam­
paign for LARRY MCDONALD, whoSis a Bircher.

Mr. VON NEWMAN noted that the Great American 
Silver Company seems to be involved in all kinds of 
schemes, con jobs, etc., and have been in trouble with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and Georgia Tax people. 
This company is in an insolvent state, but the company 
officials live high, drive big cars, run up big entertain­
ment bills, floral bills, etc., even though the company 
has little money. Mr. VON NEWMAN worked for the company 
for three months and never received any salary and efforts 
by him to collect his $3,000 have been unsuccessful^

Mr. VON NEWMAN went on that he was giving the 
above for informational purposes to show the nature of the 
above company and its people and he intended to furnish the 
above in more detail to Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

Mr. VON NEWMAN then went on to give some addi­
tional information which he indicated was the main purpose 
of contacting the FBI. During this past summer of 1975, 
Mr. VON NEWMAN, while he was working at the Great American 
Silver Company, learned that members of the Atlanta Police 
Department Intelligence Squad were coming out to the com­
pany to interview JERRY ADAMS. This interview was to try 
to develop information about an alleged report received by 
Commissioner REGINALD EAVES, Atlanta, Georgia, that new 
evidence had been received about the killing of the Rev. 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., being a conspiracy. This alleged ;
report had received considerable publicity by the Atlanta i
news media and the Atlanta Police Intelligence Squad detec­
tives were checking out various aspects of this new evi­
dence, which included interviewing JERRY ADAMS. Prior to J
the arrival of the Atlanta Police Intelligence Squad detec­
tives to interview JERRY ADAMS, ADAMS took down all his 
marksmanship medals which he had on display in his office i
as ADAMS felt the police might attach some significance to ;
medals of this type if they saw them inasmuch as they were j
investigating the shooting of Rev. KING. 1

2
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Mr. VON NEWMAN was advised by the writer that 
his information would be made a matter of record in the 
Atlanta files and he was thanked for his interest in con­
tacting the FBI regarding this matter.

No action - index names underscored.
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IKing Plot 
Inquiry .J 
Pushed ;

By VALERIE PRICE
.Two civil rights acitivists 

said Friday they win offi- 
dally call for reopening the 
investigation into the 1968 
assassination of Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. with a na­
tional demonstration at the 
White House on Thanksgiving 
Day. .

Dr. Ralph David Abernathy, 
' president of the Southern 

Christian Leadership Confer­
ence, and comedian-turned- 
civil rights activist Dick 
Gregory said they were call­
ing for the new probe due to 
their “shock and outrage” at 
recent disclosures by the Sen­
ate Intelligence Committee 
“regarding the harassment, 
Sal wiretapping, surveil- 

i and other intolerable 
ns perpetuated by the 
^against the late Du

“The disdosures brought 
out by that committee clearly 
indicate that violence was 
practiced by this agency 
against one of America’s most' 
distinguished citizens,” they 
said in a prepared statement

Gregory and Abernathy 
held a press conference at ’ 
Hartsfield International Air­
port Friday evening minutes 
after both arrived from Wash- , 
ington where they said they 
had talked with congressional 

: leaders about new informa­
. tion • ‘ re-
< garding the assassinatin of the 

. late civil rights leader.

Part of that information In­
, yolved photographs of a man 

Abernathy and Gregory iden­
tified as “Frenchie” or 
“Raoul” and who they said 
clearly resembles a man 

► picked up after the assassina- 
’ tion of the late President John 
J ,F. Kennedy^JShey produced 
& photographs and an FBI 
- ricetch of a man-who wail 

wanted in connection with! 
' "King's assassination, and who! 

. jhey said also resembled 
Ei^EtaKhie.*

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

$ Abernathy said that possf. 
ible connection indicates therms 
[was some kind of master con. 

t>spiracy to assassinate Joh| 
Kennedy, Robert Kennedy, 
Malcolm X and Medger 
Evers, as well as King. ;

The civil rights activists 
said they also want the Jus­
tice department4o investigate 
statements by Robert Watson, 
who has told authorities he 
overheard several men in 
Atlanta discussing a plot to 
kill King. Gregory said he 
fears for the life of Watson, 
who is serving a prison sen­
tence on a drug conviction at 
Ashland, Ky. -

State Rep. Hosea Williams, 
president of the Atlanta chap­
ter of the SCLC, also ap­
peared at the press confer­

; Williams said that although 
l|e has been working in ue 
civil rights movement ft 
many years, recently he has 
been the subject of more ha?, 
assment, than ever before for 
his efforts to get the King F 
assassination probe reopened, j

“I’ve been in thie civil rights 
movement for 18 years. But * ’ 
since working with Mr. 
Gregory to uncover this infor­
mation and to pursue the ac­
tivities surrounding Dr. King’s 
assassination, the harassment 
has increased manyfold,” he 
said. -

Also Friday, the Rev. Jesse 
L. Jackson, president of the 
Chicago-based People United 
to Save Humanity (PUSH) 
and a former associate of the 
slain civil rights leader, called 
for a reopening of the King 
assassination investigation; ’

Speaking at a news confer­
ence in New York, Jackson 
referred to the recent .-disclo­
sure before the Senate Intelli­
gence Committee of'a letter 
tart by the FBI to-King, then 
president of the SCLC, short# 
Before King was to receive 
rate. Nobel Peace .P#^ I,

# Jackson conceded fhat tlie' 
evidence was ci 
ijut said the letter—whi< 
|ing reportedly interpret p 
as suggesting that he commit 
suicide or race public expo­
sure and embarrassment- 
implicated the intelligence 
agencies. -.■ • •n,

“This, then, is’one more in 
a series of concrete revela­
tions which reconfirm and 
give credence to our, and 
others’, belief that the FBI 
and the CIA were involved in 
the assassinations of Dr. King, 
President John F. Kennedy, 
Robert Kennedy and Malcolm 
X,” he said. . - > 
. Earlier in Washington, 
Abernathy tokLa news confer­
ence that former Vice Preri­
dent Agnew and the late FBI. 
director, J. Edgar Hoover, ex-' 
changed memos in 1968.. 
agreeing that Abernathy was 
“one of the most dangerous of 
all black leaders and should 
be silenced.”

Abernathy said he was 
shown the memos when Sen-1 
ate Intelligence Commieel 
investigators interviewed him! 
last weekend. ; ., »

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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SEES CONSPIRACY

Probe Pushed
By Mrs <

. By VALERIE PRICE H

The widow of Dr. Marti) 
Luther King Jr. said Thursday 
she believes investigations of 
her husband’s assassination— 
which she said apparently was 
the result of a “government 
conspiracy”—should be re­
opened’

And Dr. Ralph David Aber- 
lathy, King’s successor as 
lead of the Southern Christian;

; readership Conference I 
tJSCLC), called for a new 
investigation of the King 
assassination, to be conducted 
by “a committee of distin- i 
guished American citizens and; 
private investigators.” I

Abernathy and comedian- 
turned-civil rights activist 
Dick Gregory led a demon} 
stration at the White Hous? 
Thursday calling for a rek 
newed investigation inti 
King’s death in 1968 at the 
hands of a sniper in Memphis, 
Tenn.

• —9**® associates of the late 
Civil rights leader have been 
pressing for a new investiga­
tion in the wake of disclosures 
before the Senate Intelligence 
Committee of efforts by the 
FBI to discredit King.

‘ And during a press confer­
ence Wednesday, President 
Ford endorsed planned re­
views of the investigations of 
the assassinations of both 
King and President John F. 
Kennedy.

Mrs. Coretta Scott King, 
who made her statements in 
Nairobi, Kenya, said she doe- ■ 
r st have the basic facts tf 
s ipport her contention that 
h :r husband’s death was 
caused by a government con 

I spiracy.

. King '|
But, she said, “the way h? 

Iwas documented and followed 
around by (the late FBI 
jDirector J. Edgar) Hoover 
jand the CIA when he was 
abroad, it would have to have 
been attached to the forces of 
our government that felt was 
a threat to the system as it 
existed.” ’

Mrs. King said she was en­
couraged by Ford’s state­
ments Wednesday that he 
abhorred the reported FBI 
harassment of King and that 
he would consult with U.S. 
Atty. Gen. Edward H. Levi on 
what action should be taken 
against those to blame. •

Levi Wednesday announced 
plans to exiamine the original 
FBI investigation of the King 
killing because of the Senate 
disclosures. Levi emphasized, 
however, that the reexamina- , 
tion of the FBI file should not 
tie considered a reopening of 
the investigaition. f, ‘

“New evidence, confirmed

evidence* from recent prob^j 
W the FBI and CIA indicate 
t|he need for “further investi­
gation into the death of my 
Husband as well as the assas- 

. sinations of others, from the
Kennedys on,” Mrs. King said.

Also indicating approval of 
a new look at the King slay­
ing was an attorney for 
James Earl Ray, King’s con­
fessed murderer who now is 

f serving a life sentence for the 
assassination.

Robert Livingston said'a 
new look at the case would 
prove that Ray was innocent 
of the murder and was set up 
by the real killers.

“Mr. Ray did not kill IS?..
King,” Livingston said. “He 

, was not a willing part of a
-conspiracy. He was a dup^i 
l|e was used.” . *

«

^ Rep. Andrew Young, 
accompanying Mrs. King od 
her three-nation African 1 
ijour, called the reexamination! 
“a good move on the part oft 
the attorney general.”

Young predicted that such a 
review will show that Ray 
had help the afternoon King 
was shot while standing on a i 
motel balcony in Memphis. i

Just who will conduct the ' 
new investigation is what con­
cerns Abernathy and state , 
Rep. Hosea Williams. ' ;

"I would never trust the. 
FBI to investigate itself,”;; 
Abernathy said. The SCLC

. leader said a panel of "distin-;; 
guished American citizens,” 
both white and black, along 
with private investigators, 
should report its findings on 
the incident directly to the 
President. ,

Abernathy added that ne 
believes the FBI withheld 
information about the King 
murder and that a second 
investigation will discredit the 
organization.

Williams was more em­
phatic in his criticism of the 
-bureau. Allowing the FBI to 
handle the new probe would’ 
1» “just like allowing a hun- 

{ry dog to watch the meat 
louse," he said.,, , ,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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Coretta King and the 
$BI Letter
I
 The timing was quite coincidental. 
The headlines that morning told of the 
FBI’s anonymous letterJo^theJateDr. 
Martin Luther 
King Jr . and his 
wife, a letter 
seeming to sug-

; gest that King . 
commit suicide 
rather than ac­
cept the Nobel 
Peace Prize and

J | Mayor Thomas Bradley (also, inter- f 
H ; estingly, former Georgia Gov. Jimmy ’ 
- j, Carter and LaDonna Harris, wife of,| 
i former Sen. Fred Harris). &

“I think jobs will come to be seen 
as a basic right, just as voting rights 
and public accommodations have 
come to be seen as basic,” says Mrs.

full of threats of 
how he would 
otherwise be dis­
graced. And . 
there, at noon on the same day, there 
was Coretta Scott King, the widow of 
the slain civil rights leader, holding a

I
news conference.

But the news conference was not 
about the FBI or the vicious, cow- 
atdly, unsigned letter. No, in fact, 
Mrs. King issued a small statement at 
the beginning, saying firmly that she 
would have no comment on such mat­
ters until all the investigations art)

(
complete. - I

But she is not dumb, this handsome J 
thoughtful woman who has seen sa 
much of the South’s and the nation’s 
history at close hand, both the suffer­
ing and the triumphs. She knows the 
allegations about her late husband’s 
personal life are scurrilous and nasty
and unpleasant . ■ ,

Yet she goes on with the already- 
scheduled press conference about 
other matters, calm and concerned 
and wanting to talk about them. She 

’ talks some about plans for the King 
Center and about her late husband, 
but mostly the topic is full employ­
ment in the nation. Mrs. King is cur­
rently co-chairpersori for the Full Em­
ployment Action Council, a group 
pressing for such a national policy. Ite 
board of directors includes some dis­
tinguished names: Leonard Woodcock

♦ of the United Auto Workers, I.W. Abet

King. ,
A little leaflet printed by the Full 

Employment Action Council begins 
with a quote from President Harry 
Truman, just after he signed the Em­
ployment Act of 1946. “FuU employ­
ment means more than jobs...it values 
ends as well as means; it values lei­
sure as well as work; it values self­
development as well as dedication to 
a common purpose; it values individ­
ual as well as group cooperation. FuU 
employment means more than jobs...lt 

tmeans maximum opportunity under 
ihe American system of responsible 
freedom,” said Truman.
iiThe echoes intrigue. J. Edgar 

Hoover was director of the FBI in 
1946 when Truman made those com-

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and states)
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ments. He was still director nearly 20 si
years later when the scurrilous, 
threatening anonymous letter war 

hnailed by the FBI to King. Mrs. King 
has to hurry a bit at the end of . the 
news conference; shemust catch a 
plane that afternoon to begin 4 three- 
nation visit to Africa, including the 
dedication in one country of a U.S. 
Information Agency facility named 
after her late husband. A few days 
later there is an Associated Press 
story from Kenya quoting Mrs. King 
suggesting that the investigation of 
her late husband’s death be reopened 
in the context of CIA and FBI revela­
tions. “I have always felt there was 
more to it than came out I also felt

Dat*’ 11-29-7? 
EdltionsMoraillg 

Author: Editorial 
Editor: Hal Gulliver
Tiff: MURKIJ 
Xorox oopi? 
iiifl sent 2i
Character: Q^ 

or

mr> is * 
viU.

somehow in the long run of history it 
would be revealed—just what did hap­
pen,” she said. ‘

_ She has seen a long run of history in 
] her own life, has Coretta King. She is 
i a strong and remarkable woman who .

---------------- -.........................’hag nved through a great deal without 1 
Xerox Corporation, Los Angeles, ^ slipping into the twin traps of self-pity | 

..............------------------------ and personal bitterness. . r I

I of the United Steelworkers, Vernonf 
' ’Jordan of the National Urban League,^ 

iPeter McColough, chairman of the; 
’V._Am eval a«'
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New Inquiry.
’ There should be a congressional 

investigation of the IMS assassination 
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and the 
FBTs investigation of King’s death.

I* The investigation is needed to dear 
“np growing questions about the assas- 
; smatte of the civil rights leader April 
i 4,1M8, in Memphis, Tenn.

u Increasing support for a congres­
steal investigation was evidenced by 
recent calls by Democratic leaders in 
the Senate and House for congres­
steal inquiries into the tragedy.

Democratic whip Robert C. Byrd, 
D.-W.Va., urged the Senate intelli- 
:gence committee to conduct a

rassed and intimidated King and Mi 
family before his assassination, ,

Could this hostility toward King, an 
Atlantan, have affected the complete­
ness of the FBI investigation of his 
murder? (The Justice Department is 
already looking into the original FBI 
tovestigation.)

' The other major reason is that 
there have always been considerable 
doubts by many whether James Earl 
Ray, who pled guilty to shooting King, 
acted alone in assassinating the Nobel 
Peace Prize winner. ., . «

' There was some belief that a oW 'f 
spiracy was involved, but the FBI 
concluded Ray acted alone, Ray, wnp ' 
was sentenced to M years, later triq| 

.to change his -plea, 'however, and has

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

Atlanta,
TITUTIC^

Rep.Phillip Burton, D.-Calif., chair- fainted that others were involved, 
man of the House Democratic Caucus, — -

: said the House judiciary committee 
'Should contact an investigation be- 
fcause of the “shocking and confirmed” 
.Idsriosure tint the FBI had attempted 
to discredit King before his death.

' That is one of two major reasons 
why there should be a congressional 
Investigation of King’s assassination. 
No one has tinned up evidence that. 
the FBI did not conduct a thorough

..and unbiased investigation of the . 
Absent But recent disclosures have f 

, 'bhown that the FBI, prodded by its I 
; director, the late J. Edgar Hoover,

There have also been doubts raised ' 
about how Ray could have eluded the— 
Slice in this nation and Canada be­

. re be waicapturedin London. And , 
"Wbere did his means for such travel" 
come from?

More than likely, a congressional : 
investigation of ling’s assassination 
will confirm the FBI’s investigation. 
The FBI, except for some recent, 
well-documented slips, is an outstand­
ing organization. But the tremendous >; 
accomplishments of Dr. King in his 3^ 
years of life demand that there be]

i director, the late J. Edgar Hoover, absolutely no unanswered questions 
^'conducted illegal wiretaps and har- 7 about the way he died.

H
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EXACT DATE ’

KNOW WHY I’M HERE”*

& FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARSYOU DEulJc io TAKE THE jus

LAWYER-TYPE" , WHO WAS

page two

UM MOW N

PR 6 ACHED

end PAGE two*

SE1 , SIX'

THEM IN CONTACT WITH A N' I ND IVI DU AL WHO WOULD PAY THEM TO MURDER 

MARTIN LUTHER KING , JR. POWELL BROTHERS EXPRESSED INTEREST IN 

THE UOnTRACI TO MURDER KING AND Trit CONVERSATION WAS TERMINATED

WITH G OURE Y • *
APPROXIMATELY ONE WeE* AFIM Me. MELTING WITH GOI^EY, THE

POWELL BROTHERS a Me AGAl N-DRI NAI dS IN PEtE’s BAR

Al APPROXIMATELY FOuR OR FIVE PM, WHEN IHeY WtRE AP- 

dY Aw I NDIVIDUAL NAMED RALPH CL nu) , WHIU MALE, HeAVY-

FOOT ONE I N^h to IWO INCH, NU accent , WELL-GROOMED

LAIE FORTIES, WELL-SPOKEN, D 

Iw POSSESSION of a briefcase KALPh (LNU) APPROACHED THE POWELL

BROTHERS, Pul HIS BRIEFCASE ON IHc TABLE and SAID, "1 GUeSS YOU

dROTriERS NODDED IN ASSENT, AT

WHICH TIME RALPH CLau) OPu^j H|& BRIEFCASE, DISPLAYING WHAT 

HE SAID WAS TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THEN SAW, "IF

MORE WHEN IT’S COMPLETED". "SHOTGUN" POWELL REPLIED TO RALPH 

THAI HE AND HIS BROTHER NEEDED TIME TO THINK IT.OVER, AT WHICH 

TIME RALPH CL Nu) STATED, "IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE UP NOW, I 

^^1 DO BUSINESS WITH YOU". NOTHING #-SE WAS SAID AND RALPH

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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' PAGE THREE . (44-23-80 '

CLOSED HIS BRIEFCASE and LEFT. - POWELL ADVISED THAT RALPH NEVER

ACTUALLY SAID THAT THE MONEY BEING' OFFERED TO THEM WAS TO KILL

. MARTIN'LUTHER KING

RALPH (LNU) CAME ORNEITHER HE -NOR HIS BROTHERS OBbERVED.HOW

SINCt THAT DATER AL P H (L Nu )

wOi BEEN IN CONTACTHE HAS

SEVEN YEARS ANU DO^S

MEETING WITH RALPH'aware ofINDIVIDUALS A ND HIS oh

HIS BROTHER iaLKK

FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE OF THE MATTER , SHE IS

AW ARE OF THE FACTS

THEMSELVES

INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OFEITHER rit NOR HIS BROTHER

MAR 11 W L u I nc.fi KI NG JR

END PAGE THREE

WITH. RAY GODREY IN APPROXIMATELY

AS\HE DESCRIBED THEM'IO HER

WITH RALPH Efc)

WILLING 10 TAKE A POLYGRAPH IN THIS

(LNU) ARE HIS FORMER

BAR, BUT NEVcR ENTERED THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN RALPH (LNU) AND

LEFT THE BAR. THEY HAVE NOT

ABOVu ,' "SCARED US".-- HE

BECAUSE TnE WHOLE SITUATION, aS DESCRIBED

PETE DAVIS ACTUALL OoSERVtD -RALPH (LNU) ENTER AND EXIT HIS

NOT KNOW GODREY’S LOCATION. THE ONLY OTHER

COMPOS, WHITE FEMALE OFWIFE , ANNIE LOIS

ATLANTA AND PtIE DAVIS, WHITE MALE, HER OF. THE BAR- WHERE HE AND

HIS WIFE HAS
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MAT! ER.

THAT HE HAD TO FURWISH THIS

INFORM AT IOW 10 Trit FBI

'■POWELL STATED THAT THE REASON HE BELIEVES HE AND HIS BROTHER

SHOTGUN’ BROTHER HAD A REPUTATION FOR BUNG AN EXPERT WITH A

CARRIED A

INFERIORITY COMPLEX

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU 'CONTACT .THE DEPARTMENT TO Dtl ERMINE

CONCUR WI NG Trit ABOVE INFORMATION ISIF ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION

END

RSP FBI HQ

BECAUSE. HE RECENTLY 'OBSERVED A DOCUMENTARY ON TELEVISION WHICH

DESIRED AT THIS TImE

Ht HAS WAITED NINE YEARS TO CONTACT THE'FBI IN.THIS MAUER

DISTURBED HIS CONSCIENCE AND Hl

POWELL STATED HIS BROTHER , Al IHAi life, CONSTANTLY

SHOTGUN BECAUSE, "HE HAS AN

WERE CONI ACTED BY GODREY IS BlCAuS^ HIS BROTHER, "SHOTGUw" POWtLL

SERVED FIVL YtARS FOR ARMlD ROBBlRY aND, AT THAT TIME, 1967, HIS

sE
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Transmit the following in

F B I

Date: 1/5/76

TELETYPE

TO:

FROM:

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT 
(Precedence)

DIRECTOR (4*1-38861)

ATLANTA (44-2386))(P)

ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,

CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, ROOM 5136, JEH.

MURKIN.

RE

ON

ATLANTA

ATLANTA TELCALL TO THE BUREAU, JANUARY 5, 1976

JANUARY 4, 1976, LEON QW POWELL, WHITE MALE, CONTACTED

OFFICE OF THE FBI ADVISING HE HAD INFORMATION CONCERNING

THE SUBJECT MATTER.

DURING PERSONAL INTERVIEW WITH POWELL, HE ADVISED THAT 

DURING LATE OCTOBER OR EARLY NOVEMBER, 1967, DATE UNKNOWN, DURING 

THE LATER AFTERNOON HOURS, HE AND HIS BROTHER, CLAUDO^ELL, JR., 

AKA "SHOTGUN POWELL", A WHITE MALE, WERE HAVING A DRINK INX. 

PETE’S BAR AT MORELAND AND CONFEDERATE AVENUES, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, 

WHEN THEY WERE APPROACHED BY MUTUAL FRIEND RAfS^REY, A WHITE 

MALE, APPROXIMATELY FORTY YEARS OF AGE, SIX FEET ONE INCH, TWO ' 

HUNDRED TWENTY POUNDS, COUNTRY AND WESTERN SINGER, EMPLOYEE OF 

THE ATLANTA SANITATION DEPARTMENT, WHO ASKED IF THEY WOULD BE

INTERESTED IN MAKING $50,000. DURING THE POWELL BROTHERS CON-

VERSATION WITH GODREY, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT GODREY WOULD PUT

END PAGE ONE. 
/!/- Atlanta 
W: far

ApiuWi: —- ------------------

i

Sent J^^L

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Date:

Transmit the following in_________________________________________ ________________________________ ._______ ।
(Type in plaintext or code) .

Via_________________________________ :___________________________________________________________________ I
(Precedence) I

I

PAGE TWO (44-2386)

THEM IN CONTACT WITH AN INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD PAY THEM TO MURDER 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. POWELL BROTHERS EXPRESSED INTEREST IN 

THE CONTRACT TO MURDER KING AND THE CONVERSATION WAS TERMINATED 

WITH GODREY. '

APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AFTER THE MEETING WITH GODREY, THE 

POWELL BROTHERS WERE AGAIN DRINKING IN PETE’S BAR, EXACT DATE 

UNKNOWN, AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE PM, WHEN THEY WERE AP­

PROACHED BY AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED RALPH (LNU), WHITE MALE, HEAVY­

SET, SIX FOOT ONE INCH TO TWO INCH, NO ACCENT, WELL-GROOMED, 

LATE FORTIES, WELL-SPOKEN, DESCRIBED AS ’’LAWYER-TYPE”, WHO WAS 

IN POSSESSION OF A BRIEFCASE. RALPH (LNU) APPROACHED THE POWELL 

BROTHERS, PUT HIS BRIEFCASE ON THE TABLE AND SAID, ”1 GUESS YOU 

KNOW WHY I’M HERE". THE POWELL BROTHERS NODDED IN ASSENT, AT 

WHICH TIME RALPH (LNU) OPENED HIS BRIEFCASE, DISPLAYING. WHAT 

HE SAID WAS TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THEN SAID, "IF 

YOU DECIDE TO TAKE THE JOB, THERE’S FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 

MORE WHEN IT’S COMPLETED". "SHOTGUN" POWELL REPLIED TO RALPH 

THAT HE AND HIS BROTHER NEEDED TIME TO THINK IT OVER, AT WHICH 

TIME RALPH (LNU) STATED, "IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE UP NOW, I 

CAN’T DO BUSINESS WITH YOU". NOTHING'ELSE WAS SAID AND RALPH 

END PAGE TWO.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Approved:------ ---------------------------------------------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)
Transmit the following in

Via_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
. (Precedence) I

I

PAGE THREE (44-2386)

CLOSED HIS PRIEFCASE AND LEFT. POWELL ADVISED THAT RALPH NEVER 

ACTUALLY SAID THAT THE MONEY BEING OFFERED TO THEM WAS TO KILL 

MARTIN LUTHER KING.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHERS OBSERVED HOW RALPH (LNU) CAME OR 

LEFT THE BAR. THEY HAVE NOT SEEN RALPH (LNU) SINCE THAT DATE.

HE HAS NOT BEEN IN CONTACT WITH RAY GODREY IN APPROXIMATELY

SEVEN YEARS AND DOES NOT KNOW GODREY'S LOCATION. THE ONLY OTHER 

INDIVIDUALS AWARE OF HE AND HIS BROTHER ’ S MATING WITH RALPH 

(LNU) ARE HIS FORMER/^IFE, ANNIE LOI^MPOS, WHITE FEMALE OF 

ATLANTA AND PETE^AVIS, WHITE MAL^OWNER OF THE BAR WHERE HE AND 

HIS BROTHER TALKED WITH RALPH (LNU).

HIS WIFE HAS NO FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE OF THE MATTER, SHE IS

AWARE OF THE FACTS AS HE DESCRIBED THEM TO HER. 1

PETE DAVIS ACTUALLY OBSERVED RALPH (LNU) ENTER AND EXIT HIS 

BAR, BUT NEVER ENTERED THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN RALPH (LNU) AND 

THEMSELVES.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHER WERE INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OF

. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BECAUSE THE WHOLE SITUATION, AS DESCRIBED 

ABOVE, ’’SCARED US”. HE IS WILLING TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH IN THIS 

END PAGE THREE. .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence) I

PAGE FOUR (44-2386) 

MATTER.

HE HAS WAITED NINE YEARS TO CONTACT THE FBI IN THIS MATTER 

BECAUSE HE RECENTLY OBSERVED A DOCUMENTARY ON TELEVISION WHICH 

DISTURBED HIS CONSCIENCE AND HE FELT THAT HE HAD TO FURNISH THIS 

INFORMATION TO THE FBI.

POWELL STATED THAT THE REASON HE BELIEVES HE AND HIS BROTHER 

WERE CONTACTED BY GODREY IS BECAUSE HIS BROTHER, ’’SHOTGUN” POWELL 

SERVED FIVE YEARS FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND, AT THAT TIME, 1967, HIS 

BROTHER HAD A REPUTATION FOR BEING ,AN EXPERT WITH A SHOTGUN. 

POWELL STATED HIS BROTHER, AT THAT TIME, CONSTANTLY CARRIED A 
i 

SHOTGUN BECAUSE, ”HE HAS AN INFERIORITY COMPLEX”.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU. CONTACT THE DEPARTMENT TO DETERMINE 

IF ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS 

DESIRED AT THffTIME. 

END.

Approved: Sent M Per Ji

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Transmit the following in

F B I

Date: 1/5/76

3

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

s

Via TELETYPE URGENT 
(Precedence)

TO:
DIRECTOR (44-38861)/^^

FROM: ATLANTA 44-2386) )(P)

ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, ROOM 5136, JEH.

MURKIN

RE

ON JANUARY 4, 1976, LEON OJ^EN

ATLANTA TELCALL TO THE BUR JANUARY 5, 1976.

Sr

POWELL, WHITE MALE, CONTACTED.

ATLANTA OFFICE OF THE FBI ADVISING HE HAD INFORMATION CONCERNING•

THE SUBJECT MATTER

DURING PERSONAL INTERVIEW WITH POWELL, HE ADVISED THAT*

DURING LATE OCTOBER OR EARLY NOVEMBER, 1967, DATE UNKNOWN, DURING'

THE LATER AFTERNOON HOURS, HE AND HIS BROTHER, CLAUDE

AKA ’’SHOTGUN POWELL", A WHITE MALE, WERE HAVING

ELL, JR

A DRINK IN

PETE’S BAR AT MORELAND AND CONFEDERATE AVENUES

WHEN THEY WERE APPROACHED BY MUTUAL FRIEND RA

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

DREY, A WHITE

MALE, APPROXIMATELY FORTY YEARS OF AGE, SIX FEET ONE INCH, TWO

HUNDRED TWENTY POUNDS, COUNTRY AND WESTERN SINGER, EMPLOYEE OF

THE ATLANTA SANITATION DEPARTMENT

INTERESTED IN MAKING $50,000. DURING THE POWELL BROTHERS CON-

VERSATION WITH GO^EY, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT GODLEY WOULD PUT

END PAGE ONE 
/I- Atlanta

AWB:far
Ap

WHO ASKED IF THEY WOULD BE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Date: I
I

Transmit the following in_________________________________________  _______________________________________ ।
(Type in plaintext or code) .

I
Via________________________________  I

(Precedence) I
I

PAGE TWO C44-2386)

THEM IN CONTACT WITH AN INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD PAY THEM TO MURDER . 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. POWELL BROTHERS EXPRESSED INTEREST IN . 

THE CONTRACT TO MURDER KING AND THE CONVERSATION WAS TERMINATED - 

WITH GODREY.

' APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AFTER THE MEETING WITH GODREY, THE • 

POWELL BROTHERS WERE AGAIN DRINKING IN PETE’S BAR, EXACT DATE 

UNKNOWN, AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE PM, WHEN THEY WERE AP-■ 

PROACHED BY AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED RALPH (LNU), WHITE MALE, HEAVY­

SET, SIX FOOT ONE INCH TO TWO INCH, NO ACCENT, WELL-GROOMED, 

LATE FORTIES, WELL-SPOKEN, DESCRIBED AS ’’LAWYER-TYPE", WHO WAS 

IN POSSESSION OF A BRIEFCASE. RALPH (LNU) APPROACHED THE POWELL 

BROTHERS, PUT HIS BRIEFCASE ON THE TABLE AND SAID, "I GUESS YOU 

KNOW WHY I’M HERE”. THE POWELL BROTHERS NODDED IN ASSENT, AT 

WHICH TIME RALPH (LNU) OPENED HIS BRIEFCASE, DISPLAYING. WHAT 

HE SAID WAS TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THEN SAID, "IF 

YOU DECIDE TO TAKE THE JOB, THERE’S FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 

MORE WHEN IT’S COMPLETED". "SHOTGUN" POWELL REPLIED TO RALPH 

THAT HE AND HIS BROTHER NEEDED TIME TO THINK IT OVER, AT WHICH 

TIME RALPH (LNU) STATED, "IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE UP NOW, I 

CAN’T DO BUSINESS WITH YOU". NOTHING ELSE WAS SAID AND RALPH 

ENDTAGE Two>----------------------------------------------- ;-------------------------------------------------------------

Approved:Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in_____________________________________________________________  ।
(Type in plaintext or code) .

I
Via___________________________________________________________________ I

. (Precedence) I

PAGE THREE (44-2386)

CLOSED HIS PRIEFCASE AND LEFT. POWELL ADVISED THAT RALPH NEVER

ACTUALLY SAID THAT THE MONEY BEING OFFERED TO THEM WAS TO KILL

MARTIN LUTHER KING.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHERS OBSERVED HOW RALPH (LNU) CAME OR 

LEFT THE BAR. THEY HAVE NOT SEEN RALPH (LNU) SINCE THAT DATE.

HE HAS NOT BEEN IN CONTACT WITH RAY GOJREY IN APPROXIMATELY 
SEVEN YEARS AND DOES NOT KNOW GOI^REY’S LOCATION. THE ONLY OTHER

INDIVIDUALS AWARE OF HE AND HIS BROTHER'S MING WITH RALPH 

(LNU) ARE HIS FORMER/^IFE, ANNIE LOR/TOOS, WHITE FEMALE OF 

ATLANTA AND PET^AVIS, WHITE MALU^OWNER OF THE BAR WHERE HE AND 

HIS BROTHER TALKED WITH RALPH (LNU).

HIS WIFE HAS NO FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE OF THE MATTER, SHE IS

AWARE OF THE FACTS AS HE DESCRIBED THEM TO HER. '

PETE DAVIS ACTUALLY OBSERVED RALPH (LNU) ENTER AND EXIT HIS

BAR, BUT NEVER ENTERED THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN RALPH (LNU) AND 

THEMSELVES.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHER WERE INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OF

. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BECAUSE THE WHOLE SITUATION, AS DESCRIBED

ABOVE, "SCARED US". HE IS WILLING TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH IN THIS

END PAGE THREE.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via
(Precedence)

PAGE FOUR (44-2386)

MATTER

HE HAS WAITED NINE YEARS TO CONTACT THE FBI IN THIS MATTER

BECAUSE HE RECENTLY OBSERVED A DOCUMENTARY ON TELEVISION WHICH

DISTURBED HIS CONSCIENCE AND HE FELT THAT HE HAD TO FURNISH THIS

INFORMATION TO THE FBI.

POWELL STATED THAT THE REASON HE BELIEVES HE AND HIS BROTHER

WERE CONTACTED BY GODpEY IS 

SERVED FIVE YEARS FOR ARMED

BECAUSE HIS BROTHER, "SHOTGUN” POWELL

ROBBERY AND, AT THAT TIME, 196?, HIS

BROTHER HAD A REPUTATION FOR BEING AN EXPERT WITH A SHOTGUN

POWELL STATED HIS BROTHER, AT THAT TIME, CONSTANTLY CARRIED A

SHOTGUN BECAUSE, ”HE HAS AN INFERIORITY COMPLEX”.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU CONTACT THE DEPARTMENT TO DETERMINE

IF ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS

DESIRED AT THjjTIME.

END

k Approved: Sent M Per

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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F B I

Transmit the following in

Date: 1/5/76

PLAINTEXT________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via teletype URGENT 
(Precedence)

TO:

DIRECTOR (44-38861)  ̂ ^

FROM: ATLANTA 04-2386) )(P)

ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

1
MUREIN

ON

ATLANTA

CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, ROOM 5136, JEH.

JANUARY 5, 1976.ATLANTA TELCALL TO THE BURE

JANUARY 4, 1976, LEON 0)^N POWELL, WHITE MALE, CONTACTED

OFFICE OF THE FBI ADVISING HE HAD INFORMATION CONCERNING

THE SUBJECT MATTER.

DURING PERSONAL INTERVIEW WITH POWEtL, HE ADVISED THAT

DURING LATE OCTOBER OR EARLY NOVEMBER, 196?, DATE UNKNOWN, DURING

THE LATER AFTERNOON HOURS, HE AND HIS BROTHER, CLAUDE

AKA ^SHOTGUN POWELL”, A WHITE MALE, WERE HAVING

PETE’S BAR AT MORELAND AND CONFEDERATE AVE

WHEN THEY WERE APPROACHED BY MUTUAL FRIEND RA

Api

LL, JR

A DRINK IN

ES

SY, A WHITE

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

MALE, APPROXIMATELY FORTY YEARS OF AGE, SIX FEET ONE INCH, TWO 

HUNDRED TWENTY POUNDS, COUNTRY AND WESTERN SINGER, EMPLOYEE OF

THE ATLANTA SANITATION DEPARTMENT, WHO ASKED IF THEY WOULD BE

INTERESTED IN MAKING $50,000.- DURING THE POWELL BROTHERS CON­

VERSATION WITH GODREY, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT GODREY WOULD PUT

Special Agent in Charge
Sent

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO (44-2386)

F12WTmja-14-74) 1

FBI

Date: 1
1

Transmit the following in 1

Via

(Type in plaintext or code) 1

(Precedence) -

THEM IN CONTACT WITH AN INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD, PAY THEM TO MURDER 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. POWELL BROTHERS EXPRESSED INTEREST IN 

THE CONTRACT TO MURDER KING AND THE CONVERSATION WAS TERMINATED 

WITH GODREY. '

APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AFTER THE MEETING WITH GODREY, THE 

POWELL BROTHERS WERE AGAIN DRINKING IN PETE’S BAR, EXACT DATE 

UNKNOWN, AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE PM, WHEN THEY WERE AP­

PROACHED BY AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED RALPH (LNU), WHITE MALE, HEAVY­

SET, SJJ FOOT ONE INCH TO TWO INCH, NO ACCENT, WELL-GROOMED, " 

LATE FOGIES, WELL-SPOKEN, DESCRIBED AS ’’LAWYER-TYPE”, WHO WAS 

IN POSSESSION OF A BRIEFCASE. RALPH (LNU) APPROACHED THE POWELL 

BROTHERS, PUT HIS BRIEFCASE ON THE TABLE AND SAID, ”I GUESS YOU 

KNOW WHY I’M HERE”. THE POWELL BROTHERS NODDED IN ASSENT, AT 

WHICH TIME RALPH (LNU) OPENED HIS BRIEFCASE, DISPLAYING WHAT 

HE SAID WAS TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THEN SAID, "IF 

YOU DECIDE TO TAKE THE JOB, THERE’S FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 

MORE WHEN IT’S COMPLETED". "SHOTGUN" POWELL REPLIED TO RALPH 

THAT HE AND HIS BROTHER NEEDED TIME TO THINK IT OVER, AT WHICH 

TIME RALPH (LNU) STATED, "IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE UP NOW, I 

CAN’T DO BUSINESS WITH YOU". NOTHING ELSE WAS SAID AND RALPH 

END PAGE TWU. ------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------

Approved:_____________________________________________
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per 

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in________________________________________   I
(Type in plaintext or code) .

Via__________________   I
, (Precedence) ■ I

PAGE THREE (44-2386)

CLOSED HIS BRIEFCASE AND LEFT. POWELL ADVISED THAT RALPH NEVER

ACTUALLY SAID THAT THE MONEY BEING OFFERED TO THEM WAS TO KILL 

MARTIN LUTHER KING.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHERS OBSERVED HOW RALPH (LNU) CAME OR 

LEFT THE BAR. THEY HAVE NOT SEEN RALPH (LNU) SINCE THAT DATE.

HE HASNOT BEEN IN CONTACT WITH RAY GODREY IN APPROXIMATELY 

SEVEN YEARS AND DOES NOT KNOW GODREY’S LOCATION. THE ONLY OTHER 

INDIVIDUALS AWARE OF HE AND HIS BROTHER ’ S MATING WITH RALPH 

(LNU) ARE HIS FORMER^IFfi, ANNIE LOI^WOS, WHITE FEMALE OF 

ATLANTA AND PET^AVIS, WHITE MALE\ OWNER OF THE BAR WHERE HE AND 

HIS BROTHER TALKED WITH RALPH (LNU).

HIS WIFE HAS NO FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE OF THE MATTER, SHE IS 

AWARE OF THE FACTS AS HE DESCRIBED THEM TO HER.

PETE DAVIS ACTUALLY OBSERVED RALPH (LNU) ENTER AND EXIT HIS 

BAR, BUT NEVER ENTERED THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN RALPH (LNU) AND 

THEMSELVES.

NEITHER HE NOR HIS BROTHER WERE INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OF

. WTXN LUTHER KING, JR. BECAUSE THE WHOLE SITUATION, AS DESCRIBED 

ABOVE, ’’’SCARED US’’. HE IS WILLING TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH IN THIS 

END PAGE THREE.

Approved:________________________________________ ;_____  Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in_______________________________ :_____________________________  I
(Type in plaintext or code) .

Via ___________________ ;_______________________________________________ I
(Precedence) (

PAGE FOUR (44-2386)

MATTER.

HE HAS WAITED NINE YEARS TO CONTACT THE FBI IN THIS MATTER 

BECAUSE HE RECENTLY OBSERVED A DOCUMENTARY ON TELEVISION WHICH 

DISTURBED HIS CONSCIENCE AND HE FELT THAT HE HAD TO FURNISH THIS 

INFORMATION TO THE FBI.

POWELL-STATED THAT THE REASON HE BELIEVES HE AND HIS BROTHER 

WERE CONTACTED BY: GODREY IS BECAUSE HIS BROTHER, ’’SHOTGUN” POWELL 

SERVED FIVE YEARS FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND, AT THAT TIME, 1967, HIS 

BROTHER HAD A REPUTATION FOR BEING AN EXPERT WITH A SHOTGUN. 

POWELL STATED HIS BROTHER, AT THAT TIME, CONSTANTLY CARRIED A 

SHOTGUN BECAUSE, ”HE HAS AN INFERIORITY COMPLEX”.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU. CONTACT THE DEPARTMENT TO DETERMINE 

IF ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS 

DESIRED AT THj^TIME. .

END.

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OTHONAL FORM N& W 
MAY UU COITKM '' ■’)
MA FFMR (« CH«) M"IW

UNITED STATES Gv^ERNMENT

Memorandum
. SAC Atlanta (44-2386) date: ^-A/76

: SPC Robert L. McKay

subject: murkin

At 2:19 AM January 4,1976 writer was telephonically 
contacted by an unidentified white male who advised that 
he had information about the killing of Martin Luther King,Jr. 
The caller advised that in November of 1967 he and his 
brother were offered $25,000.00 cash by two males in ’’PETE’S 
PLACE” on Moreland Avenue in Atlanta, Ga.,for killing KING. 
The caller advised that he wanted to see an agent as soon 
as possible to relate the facts of this offer and to 
identify the principals in the transaction.

The caller advised that his telephone number was 
289-1545 and his address . 3^41 Austin Dr., Decatur, Ga. 
The caller refused to give his name or to discuss the 
matter further over the telephone. .

Supervisor BERRY advised of the above 3:40 AM 1/4/76. 
Indices negative re address and telephone number. 
Atlanta city and suburban Criss-Cross directories 

negative.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



to :

FROM :

subject:

--------------- ----------------------------------------------------- --------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----—-------------------------”~W*WRWM«WW«^

OPTIONAL FOAM Na M ■
MAT Utt KIMTIOrt —

FPMR <41 CFR) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT —

Memorandum
SAC Atlanta (44-23 86) date* 1/4/76

SPC Robert L. McKay

MURKIN |

At 2:19 AM January 4,1976 writer was telephonically |
contacted by an unidentified white male who advised that >
he had information about the killing of Martin Luther King,Jr. /
The caller advised that in November of 1967 he and his i
brother were offered $25,000*00 cash by two males in ’'PETE’S a
PLACE” on Moreland Avenue in Atlanta, Ga»,for killing KING. I
The caller advised that he wanted to see an agent as soon J
as possible to relate the facts of this offer and to *
identify the principals in the transaction. (

The caller advised that his telephone number was •
289-1545 and his address 3841 Austin Dr., Decatur, Ga. '
The caller refused to give his name or to discuss the ’
matter further over the telephone.

Supervisor BERRY advised of the above 3:40 AM 1/4/76.
Indices negative re address and telephone number. 1
Atlanta city and suburban Criss-Cross directories '

negative. .

•MO-IM
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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NR05 I WA PLAIN 

5109PM URGENT 1/6/76 DLS .

4-’
TO ATLANTA (44-2586)

FROM DIRECTOR 04-38861)

MURKIN . - .

u , REATTEL JANUARY 5, 1576. .

' - CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION (CRD), U. S*. DEPARTMENT OF

JUSTICE, REQUESTS THE FOLLOWING IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION TO 
RESOLVE ALLEGATION MADE BY LEON OWEN POWELL AS SET FORTH IN i

RETEL, , ■

p INTERVIEW CLAUDE POWELL, COMPOS' aNB DAVIS FOR a NY 

INFORMATION THEY HAVE RE LEON OyEN POyELL’S ALLEGATION/

- OBTAIN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF RALPH (LAST NAME UNKNOWN)/ ' 

pOM LEON OWEN POWELL. HANDLE THROUGH FACIAL IDENTIFICATION 

Catalog as set forth in fbi handbook, part i, page 21, ’ •

immediately facsimile results directly tq exhibits section, '
j , ' • , • ' ’ . • k « - ’ „ t

FBIHQ, AND TELEPHONICALLY DISCUSS ANY PROBLEMS RE ARTIST’S 

CONCEPTION DIRECTLY WITH EXHIBITS SECTION, - ’ / '

L DETERMINE.PRESENT WHEREABOUTS INCLUDING RESIDENCE . '

And employment of ray Godfrey.crd stated Godfrey should

NOT BE INTERVIEWED^! THIS TIME

>1 • .

1

^A? ^ JAH

3

1

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



: DETERGE ALL PLACES:!WHERE CLAUD? POWELL REPORTEDLY

INCARCERATED TO DETERMINE IF EVER INCARCERATED WITH JaMES EaRL

MyX/ - ’ • . . ■ ' 1 :

" HANDLE ANY ADDITIONAL'OBVIOUS aND LOGICAL LEADS DEVELOPED 

SUCH AS THE INTERVIEW OF A^Y ADDITIONAL WITNESSES DEVELOPED 

' DURING INTERVIEW. IF ANY SuESTION ARISES RE COVERING A^Y ' .

■ ADDITIONAL lead, PROMPTLY CONTACT FBIHQ.' - '

■ ' ZCRD WILL Make A DETERMINATION 're PROVIDING LEON OwEN POWELL

• WITHPOLYGRAPH UPON COMPLETION OF ABOVE INVESTIGATION, 

CONDUCT THIS INVESTIGATION AND SUTEL SUMMARY ‘

ov A ,daily basis until this investigation is completed, handle 
‘X’Y'.LEADS OUT OF YOUR DIVISION BY TELETYPE, HANDLE PURSUANT 

-^ MANUAL OF INSTRUCTIONS, ALSO FURNISH

all information to memphis^tke office of origin, ’ \ .

END • • , ' " ■ \ '

FBI AT ACK FOR ONE । '

HLF THANKS CLR' ■ '

- . < . • < j .

■ 'pl . ‘ ■' ' < ‘ ' ‘ ’

W
hA

to
^H

ai
SW

ia
iii

^^
 

Bg
SW

BW
iiB

BB
BB

Bl
BW

^^
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051 WA PLAIN

5109PM URGENT 1/6/76 DLS

TO ATLANTA (44-2386)

FROM DIRECTOR (44-38861)

MURKIN

REATTEL JANUARY 5, 1976.

CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION (CRD), U. S. DEPARTMENT OF 

JUSTICE, REQUESTS THE FOLLOWING IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION TO 

RESOLVE ALLEGATION MaDE BY LEON OWEN POwELL AS SET FORTH IN 

RETEL.

' INTERVIEW CLAUDE POwELL, COMPOS aND DAVIS FOR ANY 

INFORMATION THEY HAVE RE LEON OyEN POwELL’S ALLEGATION.

OBTAIN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF RALPH (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) 

FROM LEON OWEN POWELLHANDLE THROUGH FACIAL IDENTIFICATION 

catalog as set forth in fbi handbook, part i, page 21. 

IMMEDIATELY FACSIMILE RESULTS DIRECTLY TO EXHIBITS SECTION, 

FBIHQ, AND TELEPHONICALLY DISCUSS ANY PROBLEMS RE ARTIST’S \ 
CONCEPTION DIRECTLY WITH EXHIBITS SECTION.

DETERMINE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS INCLUDING RESIDENCE 

AND EMPLOYMENT OF RAY GODFREY. CRD STATED GODFREY SHOULD 

NOT BE INTERVIEWED aT THIS TIME.
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PAGE TWO .

DETERMINE ALL PLACES WHERE CLAUDE POwELL REPORTEDLY 

INCARCERATED TO DETERMINE IF EVER INCARCERATED wITH JaMES EaRL 

RAY.

HANDLE ANY ADDITIONAL OBVIOUS a ND LOGICAL LEADS DEVELOPED 

SUCH AS THE INTERVIEW OF ANY ADDITIONAL WITNESSES DEVELOPED 

DURING INTERVIEW. IF ANY QUESTION ARISES RE COVERING ANY 

ADDITIONAL LEAD, PROMPTLY CONTACT FBIHQ.

CRD WILL Make A DETERMINATION RE PROVIDING LEON OwEN POWELL 

WITH POLYGRAPH UPON COMPLETION OF ABOVE INVESTIGATION.

IMMEDIATELY CONDUCT THIS INVESTIGATION AND SUTEL SUMMARY 

ON A DAILY BASIS UNTIL THIS INVESTIGATION IS COMPLETED. HANDLE 

ANY LEADS OUT OF YOUR DIVISION BY TELETYPE. HANDLE PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 27, VOLUME II, MANUAL OF INSTRUCTIONS. ALSO FURNISH 

ALL INFORMATION TO MEMPHIS, THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN.

copy mailed Memphis.<

END ' '

FBI AT ACK FOR ONE .

HLF THaNKS CLR
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NR005 ■ EP PLAINTEXT.

11827PM URGENT JANUARY 7, 1976 HXG

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861)

ATLANTA (44-2386) .

FROM: EL PASO (44-NEw) (P) ///IP///

MURKIN.

RE ATLANTA TEL TO DIRECTOR, EL PASO, CHARLOTTE, AND MEMPHIS 

dated January i, 1976.

D.M. WILLIAMS, MANAGER, SCOTTISH INN MOTEL, MIDLAND, TEXAS, 

ADVISED THOROUGH! SEARCH OF MOTEL RECORDS FROM DECEMBER 1, 1975 

TO PRESENT FAILED TO REVEAL a NY RECORD CONCERNING CLAUSE POwELL, 

JR. AS RESIDING AT THAT MOTEL. DRIVER'S LICENSE CHECK STATE OF TEXAS, 

ARREST CHECKS MIDLAND AND ODESSA, TEXAS, CITY AND TELEPHONE 

DIRECTORY AND NEW LISTINGS ALL NEGATIVE CONCERNING CLaUDE POwELL, JR. .

ATLANTA AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA: WILL RECONTaCT LEON OWEN POWELL 

FOR MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION CONCERNING RESIDENCE OF CLftyDE POWELL, 

JR. AND/OR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SUCH AS CURRENT EMPLOYMENT 

TO FACILITATE THE LOCATION OF CLAUDE POWELL, JR. FOR INTERVIEW 

BY THE EL PASO DIVISION.

EL PASO AT EL PASO, TEXAS: WILL CONDUCT INVESTIGATION TO 

DETERMINE IF POWELL IS STAYING AT DIFFERENT MOTEL. NOTE NO OTHER 

MOTELS I” MIDLAND-ODESSA AREA HAVE NAME SIMuLAR TO SCOTTISH 

I«”. CREDIT CHECKS WILL BE CONDUCTED MORNING OF JANUARY 8, 1976.

EL PASO WILL SUTEL RESULTS.
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DEPARTMENT OF

CRD STATED GODFREY SHOULD

JAN 1

CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION (CRD),

4

AND EMPLOYMENT OF RaY GODFREY, 

NOT BE INTERVIEWED ftT THIS TIME

NRW1 WA PLAIN 

5t89PN URGENT 1/6/76 DLS 

TO ATLANTA (44-2386)

FROM DIRECTOR (44*38861) 

MURKIN

REATTEL JANUARY 5, 1976

JUSTICE, REQUESTS THE FOLLOWING IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION TO

RESOLVE ALLEGATION MADE BY LEON OWEN POwELL AS SET FORTH IN 

RETEL, '

i INTERVIEW CLAUDE POWELL, COMPOS AND DAVIS FOR ANY

Information they have re leon o«en Powell’s allegation,

OBTAIN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF RALPH (LAST NAME uNKNOwN) 

FROM LEON OWEN POwELL. HANDLE THROUGH FACIAL IDENTIFICATION 

catalog as set forth in fbi handbook, part i, page 21. 

IMMEDIATELY FACSIMILE RESULTS DIRECTLY IQ EXHIBITS SECTION, 

FBIHQ, AND TELEPHON ICAU.Y DISCUSS ANY PROBLEMS RE ARTIST’S 

CONCEPTION DIRECTLY WITH EXHIBITS SECTION, 

DETERMINE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS INCLUDING RESIDENCE
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POWELL REPORTEDLYCLftUD?

E TWO 

DETERMINE ALL PLACES WHERE

HANDLE ANY ADDITIONAL; OBVIOUS ft ND LOGICAL LEADS DEVELOPED 

SUCH AS THE INTERVIEW OF ANY ADDITIONAL WITNESSES DEVELOPED

' INCARCERATED TO DETERMINE IF EVER INCARCERATED WITH J*MES EARL

1
ss
.&

' during interview* if any Question arises re covering any

ADDITIONAL LEAD, PROMPTLY CONTACT FBIHQ.

' CRD WILL Make a DETERMINATION RE PROVIDING LEON OyEN POWELL 

WITH.POLYGRAPH UPON COMPLETION OF ABOVE INVESTIGATION.

-i

*18 
S|

THANKS CLRHLF

kZ'

/ IMMEDIATELY CONDUCT THIS INVESTIGATION AND SUTEL SUMMaRY' 

ON A-DAILY BASIS UNTIL THIS INVESTIGATION IS COMPLETED. HANDLE
- i ATY’.UAM OUT OF YOUR DIVISION BY TELETYPE. HANDLE PURSUANT

To Action 27, volume ii, manual of instructions, also furnish 

^ INFORMATION TO MEMPHIS^ THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN. 

copy mailed Memphis.

END

FBI AT ACK FOR ONE
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7, 1976

BP PLAINTEXT

URGENT JANUARY|um
DIRECTOR (44*38861)

ATLANTA (44-2386)

FROM® EL.PASO (44-MEW) CP) ZZZ1PZZZ

MURKIN.

RE ATLANTA

HXG

TO

OTHER

1W

TEL TO DIRECTOR, EL PASO, CHARLOTTE, A«n MEMPHIS

dated Javary i, iw

' D.M. WILLIAMS, MANAGER, SCOTTISH IO MOTEL, MIDLAND, TEXAS, 

ADVISED THOROUGH! SEARCH OF MOTEL RECORDS FROM DECEMBER I, 1975

TO PRESENT FAILED TO REVEAL a^Y RECORD CONCERNING clause POyELL, 

JR. AS RESIDING AT THAT MOTEL. DRI^RfS LICENSE CHECK STATE OF TEXAS, 

Arrest checks midland and Odessa, texas, city and telephone . 

DIRECTORY AW.NEW LISTINGS ALL NEGATIVE CONCERNING CLaUDE POWELL, JR# 

! ATLANTA AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA: ^LL RECONTaCT LEO” OWE” POWELL

' JcR MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION CONCERNING RESIDENCE OF CLauDE POWELL, ' 

JR. AWZOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMAT 10N\SuCH AS CURRENT EMPLOYMENT : 

tO FACILITATE THE. LOCATION OF CLAUDE,POWELL, JR. FOR INTERVIEW ■

BY THE EL PASO DIVISION

! EL PASO AT EL PASO, TEXAS® WILL CONDUCT INVESTIGATION 

DETERMINE IF POWELL.IS STAYING AT DIFFERENT MOTEL. NOTE *’O 

■^OTELS. 17 MIDLAND-ODESSA AREA HAVE NAW SIMllLAR TO SCOTTISH

CREDIT CHECKS WILL BE CONDUCTED ARNING OF JANUARY ?

EL PASO WILL SUTEL RESULTS.

ENO

ATW/.FBI at CLEAR

L v

..INDEXED...SEARCHED—.

JAN* 
FBI—ATLANTA

^-^f^
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FD-44R <Rev. 10-16-73!

Transit tft«kt^ by pKthilt* PL AW TEXT Priority —HBGEidL—

T« SAC, ATLANTA ^1.7^1976

Ff“: DIRECTOR FBI, IDENT DIV Tl*' T™‘«^-

LEON OWEN POWELL FBI# 220-012-5 ^1*.
CLAUDE POWELL JR. FBI# 212-9^4 ,

Fl FHi^rpriot Phots jg Fingerprint ftutrd C*1* Q H|«»|t^ cllpptoj QPbotopaS

j~—I Mlftf Cera caption [ | Oflm

Specie! h«jii*giittnctiHs:

ATTN: S.A. DICK BERRY

4XH£JOWDL2ER^^ CALL 1-7-76

qq- 2-3 ft
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Fa448!^r, 10-16-73$

Treat*!I rftKi^ by Fecsiaile- PLAINTEXT

T« SAC, ATLAHIA

F"“? DIRECTOR FBI, I DENT DIV

Svb|*ct: ___
LEON OWEN POWELL FBI# 220-012-E
CLAUDE POWELL JR. FBI# 212-9^’A

Pan: i .7^1976

Tims Trm»l*M-

i~ ' Fin^rjriBS Photo ] Firafrai.1 fortenl l~~! Me* I 1 H»*iw»> clip?i»j £3 P>»hF»i*

| ~| Mlftf Cea«fllMi

Special hcadiieg instnictiMs:

ATTN: S.A. DICK BERRY

WYS OF RECORDS .PER YOUR REQUEST oaJHQKE CALL 1-7-76

Apjwerrwl: HRYART.

^-2i£^^
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PLAINNR016 AT

9:19 Pri URGENT 1-7*76 HLF

DIRECTOR (44-38861)TO

EL PASO

CHARLOTTE

MEMPHIS

MuRKI N

' FROM': ATLANTA (44-2386) (P)

^? s # '

; RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO AiLaJIh, JANUARY 6, 1976

FOR INFO OF EL PASO Am) CHakLOIi ON JANUARY 4 , 1976, LEON

OWt W POWELL , WHITE MALE , ADVISuJ fuLANTA OFFICe THAI DURING LATE

OCTOBER OR EARLY NOVEMBER, 1967 Ju HL BROTHER, CLAUDE

.POWELL, JR., AKA "SHOTGUN.1 POweLl •W ri I i u lilRi I fl PETE’S BAR

■ON MORELAND AVENUE IN. ALT AWT A GEORGIA a'Hlk aPPHOaCHlD OY MUTUAL

FRIEND,-.NAMED RAY GODFREY APPROXIMATELY FORTY YEARS

OF AGE, WHO ASKED IF THeY, Thu F^ilL dHOiHeRS, WOULD

INTERESTED in MAKING $50,000 l.Y .. OuLU Gel I HEM Ik COWTACT

WITH AaGIxuER INDIVIDUAL WHO ^uuLu paY THaM TO MuRDER MARTIN LUTHER

KI NG , JR • XJAMSWir^

THE EAR 'A® ASKED FOR THE POweLL onOTHeKS^

YOU KNOW WHY I’M HERE Inc WHITE MALE INTRODUCED

CWT-GOINfi

SEJUWHK)

SE^kTO 

MD

HITE MALE CAME INTO

THIS WHITE MALE PUT HIS BRI^FCAbE ON 1 HE TAELE AND SAID

I GUESS

END" PAGE

W

ONE,

.*#

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ANDHE

DECIDE TOWAS

$50

POWELL TOLD RALPH THAT

RALPH CLOSED THE BRIEFCASE

'.NEVER ACTUALLY STATED THAI-

TO KILL MAR UN LUTHER KING. POWELL ADVISED -RIS'BROTHER

IS WOW

. DENIED

martin

served Five years

HIS BROTHER HAD A

POWELL STATED HIS

HIMSdfF OwLY AS RALPH*

-DISPLAYED WHAT HE SAID

TAKE THE JOB, ■THERE IS

UP NOW I OAN’T DO BUSINESS

IT OVER, AT WHIDH TIME

TriErv OPtiED THE BRIEFCASE

$25,000 AND SAID , '"IF 'YOU

PAGE TWO (44-2386)

,000 MORE WHEN IT’S COMPLETED.” CLaUDE

HE AW HIS BROTHER NEEDED.TIME TO-THINK

RALPH STATED, ”IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE

WITH -YOU.” NOTHING ELSE WAS .SAID

AND LEFT. POWELL ADVISED THAT RALP.H

MONEY-BEING OFFERED TO HIM WAS

LIVING AT THE SCOTTISH INN IN MIDLAW, 'TEXAS. POWELL

THAT-HE OR HIS BROTHER WtRE INVOLVED IN THE KILLING’'OF

LUTHER’ KING, JR. AFTER SEEING THE ASSASSINATION

DOUMENTARY 'ON TELEVISION, HL DECIDED TO COME FORWARD AND FURNISH

. , THIS INFORMATION. POWELL STATED -THE REASON HE BELIEVES ' HE AND

HIS, BROTHER 'WERE CONTACTED IS BECAUSE' HIS BROTHER , CLAUDE

FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND AI THAT TIME IN'1967

REPUTATION FOR BEING AW EXPERT WITH A SHOIGU NF

BROTHER, AT THAI TIME, CONSTANTLY CARRIED A

■ SAWED-OFF SHOTGUN. LEON POWLLLY ALLEGED THAI PETE DAVIS, OWNER

OF THE BAR , NOTICED RALPH O.NU) COiL INTO THE BAR AND WOULD. BE

END PAGE TWO
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BELL TELEPHONE DIRECTORY

MORELAND AVENUE NAMED PETE'S

LOUNGE^ 1575 MORELAND

AVE NUE SHE HAD HEARD

MS LANE ADVISED PETE'S

CO NT ACTED AT. TELEPHONE

. HE 'DID OWN AND

SHE IS UNFAMILIAR WITH

^MEMBERSPOWELL

THREEEND PAGE

■^^isE^

HER HUSBAND- TALKING ABOUT RAY GODFREY

TOLD .HIS WIFE, ANNIE LOIS COMPOS OF THE MEETIN WITH RALPH

PAGE'THREE (44-2386)

FACT , OWN ANDDID , IN

MAT ELY SEVEN OR EIGHT

ONE-TIME, WAS KNOWN AS PETE' S PLACE. HUSBAND' DIED MAY, 1975

Qu JANUARY 7, 4976, ATLANTA CITY DIRECTORY, HAINES CITY

HOWEVER , .HAS W IDEA HOW .HE COULD BL LOCATED

DlRtCiOR^ Ahu GrtEAitR ATLA.^h 

7r^JL^^s 1 S$7» 1^^» W^K 

regarding any establishment 0

THAT PETE DAVIS HAS SINCE PASSED AWAY

ABLE TO VERIFY THAT PART OF THE STORY. FURTHERMORE, LEON POWELL

EvIEWED WITH -NEGATIVE RESULTS

^ - PLaCE OR. ANY'SIMILAR NAME. SHIRLEY LANE , BARTE 1©£R * DRIFTWOOD

AVENUE,- ATLANTA', GEORGIA, ADVISED APPROXI-

years ago, an individual named PETE DAVIS

OPERATE A BAR IN THE NEXT BLOCK OF MORELAND

Dorothy Davis, could probably be

NUMBER 9 5 7-2 62 6. DOROTHY DAVIS ADVISED

OPERATE BAR ON' MORELAND AVENUE,'AND, AT

THE NAMES RALPH Lwii) , LEON AND CLAUDS
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^PAGE FOUR (44-238€) '

ONEROUS ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE ANNIE LOIS COMPOS AT HER 

RESIDENCE, 4120 GLENWOOD ROaD, DURING JANUARY 7, 197€, PROVED 

NEGATIVE.

ON JANUARY 7, 197€, MRS. L. S. PENNINGTON, DIRECTOR OF

PERSONNEL, CITY OF ATLANTA, ADVISED HE HaS REVIEWED CITY

PERSONNEL RECORDS AND COULD FIND NO RECORD OF RAY GODFREY 

OR RAYMOND GODFREY EMPLOYED OR HAVING EVER BEEN EMPLOYED AT 

THE CITY OF ATLANTA. C. L. SNEED, SECRETARY, MuSICIaNS

NUMBER 48, ATLANTA, ADVISED HE REVIEWED UNION’S RECORDS AND

COULD FIND NO.REFERENCE TO RAY GODFREY. RECORDS OF ATLANTA PD

NEGATIVE RE RAY GODFREY

RECORDS OF ATLANTA PD REVEALED CLAUDE POwELL, JR. HAD BEEN |

ARRESTED ON MAY 10, 1949 YORARMED.ROBBERY BY MECKLENBURG '

COUNTY POLICE, CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, AND SENTENCED TO ' '

SERVE BETWEEN FIVE AND TEN YEARS IN STATE PENN; ARRESTED JUNE 

28, 19€5 FOR ALLOWING INTOXICATED PERSON TO DRIVE, BY ATLANTA 

PD, AND SENTENCED TO SERVE EIGHT MONTHS IN ATLANTA CITYY FARM.; ' >

ARRESTED AUGUST 25, 1973 FOR INDECENT EXPOSURE AND DRUNK BY * <

ATLANTA PD AND SENTENCED TO THIRTEEN DAYS OR $25. MECKLENBURG 

END PAGE EOUR. . .
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BIEI H

FBI NUMBER 220 012

FAR I ME NT OF'JUSTICE

TO RESOLVE ALLE-

POWELL AT

OWEN POWELL’S

CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION-(CYD)

of January 7, 1976

SIX FEET TWO

-L PASO

'SCOTTISH INN

ALLEGATION.

ho page five

COUNTY PD ARREST ^ridiiR IS

PAGE FIVE (44-2386)

JR. IS wHITl haL*, DOTE OF

4822.- DESCRIPTION OF CLAUDE POWELL

■ INCHES, ONE HUNDRED. SEVENTY-ONE. POUNDS, FBI NUMBER 212 946 A

RECORDS OF THE ATLANTA PD REVEALED LEON POWELL ARRESTED

AUGUST 26, 1955 BY-PROVOST MARSHAL , FOR I. BE NNI NG , GEORGIA

CHARGED. WITH ARTICLE 86. NO DISPOSITION AVAILABLE. ARRESTED

. .-.JUNE 28, 1962 FOR WIFE BEATING- AwD hBaNDONME.NT , CHARGE WITHDRAWN

.'JULY, 6, 1962. LEON OWE M POWELL DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE, DATE. OF’

BIRTH

BRENDA POWELL, DAUGHTER-IN-LAW OF LEON POWELL., ADVISED LEON

. POWELL .WORKING Al UNKNOWN LOCATION. IN ROCKDALE COUNTY AND WOULD

.NOP RETURN TO-ATLANTA U^TILLAu

REQUESTED THE FOLLOWING IMMEDIATE- LEVLSI IGAI ION

■GAIIOiv MADE BY LEON OWEl^ POWELL

Ai MIDLAND. WILL I, Ni EK VIEW CLAUDE

FOR ANY INFORMATION ris- HAS RE LEON

OBTAIN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF RALPH CLNU) FROM-
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Transmit the following in

^«v. 2-14-74)

FBI

Date: JANUARY 7, 1976

Via TELETYPE

TO:

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT

BUREAU (44-38861)

(Precedence)

EL PASO Gt^f^^O
CHARLOTTE

MEMPHIS

FROM: ATLANTA^44-2386ft (P)

MURKIN.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ATLANTA DATED JANUARY 6, 1976.

FOR INFORMATION OF EL PASO, ON JANUARY 4, 1976, LEON OWEN 

POWELL, WHITE MALE, ADVISED ATLANTA OFFICE THAT #DURlRG LATE

OCTOBER OR EARLY NOVEMBER, 1967, HE AND HIS BROTHER CLAUDE

POWELL, JR., AKA, "SHOTGUN" POWELL, WHITE MALE, WERE IN PETE'S

BAR, ON MORELAND AVENUE, IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA, WHEN APPROACHED

BY MUTUAL FRIEND, NAMED RAY GODFREY, WHITE MALE, APPROXIMATELY

FORTH YEARS OF AGE WHO ASKED IF THEY, THE POWELL BROTHERS

WOULD BE INTERESTED IN MAKING $50,000.00. GODFREY WOULD
VTHEM IN CONTACT WITH ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD PAY THEM 

TO MURDER MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR ^APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK LATER, 

A WHITE MALE, CAME INTO THE BAR AND ASKED FOR THE POWELL BROTHERS.

ENO PAGE ONE?——

Approved:

h ATLANTA . _ ,
T-MEMPHIS (AIRMAIL) 
TJW:cw\ !^i®
KTTT)----- “---------- .

SpecialAgent in
Sei

i/^- ^2fG^^7

M Per
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I

i FD-SB^Rev. 2-14-74) —

I 
I 

FBI '

I 
Date: I

Transmit the following in______________J।
(Type in plaintext or code) ,

Via ___________________________________________________________________ I
(Precedence) I

AT 44-2386. PAGE TWO.

THIS WHITE MALE PUT HIS BRIEFCASE ON THE TABLE AND SAID, 

"I GUESS YOU KNOW WHY I'M HERE". THE WHITE MALE INTRODUCED 

HIMSELF AS RALPH. HE THEN OPENED THE BRIEFCASE AND DISPLAYED 

WHAT HE SAID WAS $25,000.00, AND SAID, "IF YOU DECIDE TO TAKE 

THE JOB, THERE IS $50,000.00 MORE WHEN IT'S COMPLETED." CLAUDE 

POWELL TOLD RALPH THAT HE AND HIS BROTHER NEEDED TIME TO THINK 

IT OVER, AT WHICH TIME RALPH STATED, "IF YOUR MIND IS NOT MADE 

UP NOW, I CAN'T DO BUSINESS WITH YOU". NOTHING ELSE WAS SAID. 

RALPH CLOSED THE BRIEFCASE AND LEFT. POWELL AVISED THAT RALPH 

NEVER ACTUALLY STATED THAT THE MONEY BEING OFFERED TO HIM WAS 

TO KILL MARTIN LUTHER KING. LEON POWELL ADVISED HIS BROTHER 

IS NOW LIVING AT THE SCOTTISH INN IN MIDLAND, TEXAS. RWELL 

DENIED THAT HE OR HIS BROTHER WERE INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. AFTER SEEING THE ASSASSINATION 

DOCUMENTARY ON TELEVISION, HE DECIDED TO COME FORWARD AND 

FURNISH THIS INFORMATION. POWELL STATED THE REASON HE BELIEVES 

HE AND HIS BROTHER WERE CONTACTED IS BECAUSE HIS BROTHER, CLAUDE, 

SERVED FIVE YEARS FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND AT THAT TIME IN 1967

END PAGE TWO. z

Approved: Sent________________________M Per_____________________
Special Agent in Charge
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. FD-36'(Rev. 2-14-74) .
I 
I

FBI I

l 
Date: I

I 
m v 1
Transmit the following in________________________________________________________________________________ ।

(Type in plaintext or code) .
I 

Via I 
(Precedence) I

I

AT 44-2386. PAGE THREE.

HIS BROTHER HAD A REPUTATION FOR BEING AN EXPERT WITH A SHOTGUN. 

POWELL STATED HIS BROTHER, AT THAT TIME CONSTANTLY CARRIED A 

SAWED-OFF SHOTGUN. LEON POWELL ALLEGED THAT PETE DAVIS, OWNER 

OF THE BAR, NOTICED RALPH (LNU) COME INTO THE BAR AND WOULD BE 

ABLE TO VERIFY THAT PART OF THE STORY. FURTHERMORE, LEON POWELL 

TOLD HIS WIFE, ANNIE LOIS COMPOS, OF THE MEETING WITH RALPH.

ON JANUARY 7, 1976, ATLANTA CITY DIRECTORY, HAINES CITY 

DIRECTORY, AND GREATER ATLANTA SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE DIRECTORY 

FOR THE YEARS lWr1968, WERE REVIEWED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS 

REGARDING ANY ESTABLISHMENT ON MORELAND AVENUE NAMED PETE'S 

PLACE QR ANY SIMILAR NAME. HRLEY LANE, BARTENDER, DRIFTWOOD 

LOUNGE, 1575 MORELAND AVENUE, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, ADVISED APPROXI­

MATELY SBEN OR EIGHT YEARS AGO, AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED PETE DAVIS 

DID, IN FACT, OWN AND OPERATE A* BAR IN THE NEXT BLOCK OF 

MORELAND AVENUE. SHE HAD HEARD THAT PETE DAVIS HAS SINCE 

PASSED AWAY. MS. LANE ADVISED PETE'S WIFE, DOROTHY DAVIS, 

COULD PROBABLY BE CONTACTED AT TELEPHONE 957-2626.

END PAGE THREE

Approved:_____________________________________________
’ Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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